
2013-2018 Migrant Education Tutorial and Support Service 

Questions and Answers 
 

Important Update: The postmark due date for applications is extended to May 28, 2013. 

 

 

Question: What does it mean when it is said in the RFP that "Applicants must serve a region in its 

entirety"?  

 

Does that mean one applicant must serve all the students in its region, which is impossible? or it just means 

that applicants must serve students in this one region only? 

 

Answer: Applicants must serve the entire region for which it is applying.  For example an applicant who is 

interested in completing the RFP for services to migrant students in Region 3 will provide tutorial and 

support services to all migrant eligible school and out of school youth population within all the counties 

listed under Region 3 (Allegany, Genesee, Livingston, Ontario, Seneca, Steuben, Wyoming, Yates counties) 

 

 

Question: Can Local Education Agencies be a primary school, or an afternoon program ?  

 

Answer: A primary school is not considered an LEA for the purpose of this RFP.  An after school program 

is not considered an LEA.   

 

 

Question: Is the current 2013-2018 Migrant Education Tutorial and Support Services (METS) program the 

next funding opportunity through Migrant Education Outreach Program (MEOP) that is in effect until 

August 31, 2013? 

 

Answer: Yes, the METS program will be replacing the current MEOPs starting with the 2013-2018 funding 

cycle.  
 
 

 


